
I totally agree. 	DP 

From: 	 Grindler, Gary (OAG) [Gary.Grindler@usdoj.gov ] 
Sent: 	 Wednesday, May 04, 2011 12:36 PM 
To: 	 Breuer, Lanny A. 
Subject: 	RE: Redacted Docs to be released today by lssa & Grassley 

From: Breuer, Lanny A. (CRM) 
Sent: Wednesday, May 04, 2011 11:31 AM 
To: Grindler, Gary (OAG) 
Subject: FW: Redacted Docs to be released today by Issa & Grassley 

Gary, This is shocking. Someone is leaking sealed materials. Lanny 

From: Raman, Mythili 
Sent: Wednesday, May 04, 2011 11:28 AM 
To: Swartz, Bruce; Weinstein, Jason; Blanco, Kenneth; Pope, Amy; Breuer, Lanny A. 
Cc: OBrien, Paul 
Subject: FW: Redacted Docs to be released today by Issa & Grassley 

• 
FYI — Sounds like someone must have leaked to the committee one of { 	ATF 	IFast and Furiousl, 	 ATF so 

I wanted you to know). Apparently, OLA is going to push back on Committee to convince them that releasing sealed docs are not appropriate. 

From: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) jmailto:Matthew.Axelrod@usdoj.gov]  
Sent: Wednesday, May 04, 2011 11:22 AM 
To: Raman, Mythili 
Subject: FW: Redacted Docs to be released today by Issa & Grassley 

From: Burton, Faith (SMO) 
Sent: Wednesday, May 04, 2011 11:06 AM 
To: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG); Burke, Dennis (USAAZ); Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ)i 	ATF 	i(ATF); Hoover, William J. (ATF) 
Cc: Colborn, Paul P (SMO); Gaston, Molly (SMO); Weich, Ron (SMO) 
Subject: FW: Redacted Docs to be released today by Issa & Grassley 
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We're advised that Grassley and lssa will release these docs today. Thanks. FB 
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